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January 8, 1960

New Mexico Oil Consexrvation Commission
Post Qffice Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Company
Van Hook No, 1
M-27, 32-N, 1l1-W
Blanco Mesaverde Pool

Gentlemen:

It has come to our attention that through some inadvertence the allowables
assigned to this well for the year 1959 were based on a deliverability of 625
MCF/D, rather than a delivexability of 1,625 MCF/D. It is requested that
a supplement be issued as soon as possible correcting the allowables on this
well retroactive to February 1, 1959 and assigning allowables on the basis
of a State deliverability test of 1,625 MCF/D.

Because the assignment of this additional allowable will result in making this

well excessively underproduced, we also request an extension of time to

January 31, 1961 in which to make up this underproduction. For your infor-
mation, the well is currently in balance on the basis of production against an
allowable based on 625 MCF/D, and would not suffer any cancellation of undex~
production on February 1, 1960 except for the assignment of additional allowables
retroactive to February 1, 1959. The well is capable of making up the additional
underproduction as a result of this additional allowable if given a reasonable

time in which to do so.

If it is felt that the relief sought as to the extension of time in which to make up
the underproduction cannot be granted administratively, please advise me 8o
that we may make formal application for hearing in this matter,
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If there is any further information that you need, please advise m

Yours very truly,

DHR:jmh / D. H. RAINEY
cc: Mr. E. C. Arnold Administrative Assistant

NMOCC, Aztec, N. M. Proration Department



